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TO:  All Bidders  
 
FROM: Engineering Division, City of Aurora 
 
DATE: July 29, 2021 
 
THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS. 
 

1. For clarification, approved equals will be allowed for both MMA coloring and MMAX letters and symbols 
and striping. 
 

2. For clarification, the two existing PCC driveway crossings in both options will be prepared and colored 
using the same MMA PAVEMENT COLORIZATION, GREEN pay item.   
 
The special provision title SP R.14 – MMA COLORING OF HMA ASPHALT shall be changed to SP R.14 
– MMA COLORING OF HMA ASPHALT & PCC and the first sentence of the first paragraph shall be 
changed to “This item shall consist of applying a Methyl Methacrylate (MMA) Acrylic pavement high 
friction colorization on top of the proposed 3” HMA bike path or existing PCC.”   

 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
John D. Hoffmann, P.E. 
Engineering Coordinator 
City of Aurora Engineering Division 
 
  
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY FILLING OUT THE 
FOLLOWING AND SENDING AN ORIGINAL OR FAX COPY OF THIS SHEET TO 
THE CITY OF AURORA ENGINEERING DIVISION AT 630/256-3229 OR 
PREFERRABLY BY E-MAIL AT hoffmannj@aurora.il.us IMMEDIATELY UPON 
RECIEPT.  
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